From: Michael Burton

To: Bratcher, Mike., EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Robertson, Jeffery

Cc: Michael Patterson; Lance Crenshaw; Michael Alves; Christine Alderman; Max Pfaff
Subject: Cimarex Bonnie 35 Fed Com work plan

Date: Monday, June 29, 2015 1:15:01 PM

Attachments: Work plan to submit.pdf

All,

Attached is the work plan for the Cimarex Bonnie 35 Fed com release. Please let me know if there
are issues or conditions of approval. Thanks again.

Mike Burton

DFSI

Environmental Operations Director

Customer Relations

575-390-5454 cell

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use
of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail,
and delete the original message.
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